
Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

Re: [Licensing] RE: 150721 2BE-QIL1217 Amendment Water Licence Application - 
North Arrow Minerals Inc. - Kivalliq Region
1 message

Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca> Wed, Jul 22, 2015 at 8:49 AM
To: Michael Macmorran <mmacmorran@northarrowminerals.com>
Cc: Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Mike, I seem to recall us discussing this file at some point.  However, there is now the outstanding amount that 
changed your credit to a debit.  The amendment  just issued allows for 100 m3/d authorized use, a change from the 
previous amount which was 0 authorized use.  You have a credit of 326.60 so  the amount owing is 365.00 - 326.60 = 
38.40.

Regards, 

On Tue, Jul 21, 2015 at 5:11 PM, Michael Macmorran >northarrowminerals.commmacmorran@<  wrote:

Thank you Robin. Phyllis and I discussed this when the overpayment was made and we decided to put the credit 
towards payment of next year’s annual fee.

Thanks,

Mike 

From: Robin Ikkutisluk [mailto:robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 4:03 PM
To: Michael Macmorran
Cc: Licensing Department
Subject: 150721 2BE-QIL1217 Amendment Water Licence Application - North Arrow Minerals Inc. - Kivalliq Region
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Good Afternoon Mike,

Attached for your records is the amendment water licence application, also attached are comments received during the 
processing of the application.

I've also reviewed the water use fee's payments of the previous water licence and there has been over payment of 
 water use fees however the email was sent to the wrong person. On that note the over payment is being credited to 
the amended licence, which brings us to an outstanding amount of $38.40. 

If you have any question please contact our office at the undersigned. 

Regards,

Robin
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